State Penalties Enforcement Agency Peter Markan
GPOBox 1387 e,
Brisbane, Qld 4001

Att. Natalie Barber
Director/Registrar, SPER, OSR at Queensland Treasury and Trade

11.05.2015
Re: Reference Number: 69072403

Dear STATE PENALTIES ENFORCEMENT AGENCY (ABN13846673994)

I wrote to you on 24.04.2015 confirming your agreement to the terms as set out in
my original letter to you dated 23.03.2015 and thus the creation of our tacit contract.
As you did not query any points of the contract, legally and lawfully, you agreed to all
terms of the contract, which is now in force, irrevocably.

Points 11 and 16 of our contract state:

11. That any negative remarks made to any credit reference agency will be removed and
confirmation of which you will put in writing to me within fourteen (14) days from the
above date along with a full credit report as verification;

16. That you will no longer pursue this matter any further, consider thisaccount settled in full
without dishonour and confirmation of which you will put In writing to me within fourteen
(14) days from the above date;

It is stated in point 17 of the contract that you will be charged a fee of $4,500.00 for
not honouring our agreement:

17. You have not proven any debt, if you give away any unproven debt, sell it on, give it back to
its origin or gel anyone to act on your behalf you will have broken our agreement (point 16)
and you agree to pay me the following fee schedule $4,500.00 for not honouring our agreement,
furthermore any further contact is now not necessary (excluding for points 11 & 16).

As you have failed to honour our contract you are now in lawful breach of said
contract. | have given you more than enough time to fulfil your obligations to our
contract. As such, I have enclosed an invoice payable by STATE PENALTIES
ENFORCEMENT AGENCY (ABN13846673994) for this breach of contract.

Payment for this breach of contract does not constitute the fulfilment of your contractual
obligations (Points 11 & 16) of our contract. You will remain in dishonour until fulfilled.

Your obligatory performance will be assessed in 30 days from the above date
and you may face additional charges if you have failed to meet your contractual
obligations.

Yours sincerely
By: Peter: Markan (the Man)

Skt

IGNORING THIS DOCUMENT ASSUMES CONSENT IN LAW.
Without Prejudice - Without Recourse - Non-Assumpsit
Errors & Omissions Excepted
All unalienable rights reserved at all times, exercised at will & fully defended



